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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: lisa.cox theguardian

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 12:10 PM

To: Media

Subject: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter
Hi Media Team,

Hope you're well.

S. 22

| was hoping the department could answer the following questions:

S. 22 1

4. Where is the current EIS process up to? The EIS had been due for public exhibition some time ago but does not
appear to be on display yet?

| would be grateful for your responses by 12 noon tomorrow, Wednesday 4 August. Could you please confirm you
have received this email.

Please let me know if | need to direct any questions to the Minister's office directly.
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Thank you very much g

Lisa Cox
Environment Reporter
The Guardian | Australia

s. 47F(1)
lisa.cox@theguardian.com

Glrlellredian

Level 3, 19 Foster St
Surry Hills NSW 2010

theguardian.com/au

Download the Guardian app for Android and i0OS

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
named recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments

immediately. Do not disclose the contents to another person. You may not use the information for
any purpose, or store, or copy, it in any way. Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any
computer viruses or other material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ
virus checking software.

Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered Office: PO Box 68164, Kings
Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP. Registered in England Number 908396



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Media

Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 11:55 AM

To: Media; s. 22(1)(@)i)

Subject: FW: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
FYI

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 11:48 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au>

Subject: FW: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI this will be our response

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii

From: Media <media@environment.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 10:08 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au>; g, 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au>
Cc: Media <media@environment.gov.au>

Subject: FW: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear s, 22(1)(a)(ii)-

Here is our proposed response to Lisa on this one for your comment. Please note that these have been cleared by
both the line area and legal. Lisa has also approached the Attorney-Generals Department so we are working with
them to ensure that our responses are consistent.

s. 22(1)(a)(il

4. Walker Group Holdings Pty Ltd has provided a detailed draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to the
department for consideration. The Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC
Act) requires the department review this documentation to ensure it is in accordance with the finalised
Guidelines for the preparation of a draft environmental impact statement. The Department is in the process
of undertaking this review.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Public Affairs Officer | Media| s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | s.22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment
Communication and Media Branch
Corporate and Business Division

From: Lisa Cox <lisa.cox@theguardian.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 12:10 PM

To: Media <media.environment@awe.gov.au>
Subject: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter

Hi Media Team,

Hope you're well.

S. 22

| was hoping the department could answer the following questions:

S. 22 |

Page 4 of 24
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

Thank you very much

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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 3:10 PM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc Media; s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2015-7612 Legal-MS17-000264 Att B1.pdf

Hi s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

For your info, please see attached the letter we are responding to in this enquiry.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Thanks,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Communication Officer | Media | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment
Communication and Media Branch
Corporate and Business Division

From: Media <media@environment.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 12:24 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @environment.gov.au>; s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: Media <media@environment.gov.au>

Subject: FW: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear s, 22(1)(a)(ii) -

Just letting you know that we have received this query from Lisa Cox.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Public Affairs Officer | Media| s. 22(1)(a)(ii) |s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment
Communication and Media Branch

Corporate and Business Division

From: Lisa Cox <lisa.cox@theguardian.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 12:10 PM

@environment.gov.au>
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

Glr{zlllredian

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

Page 12 of 24

From: Media

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 12:24 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Media

Subject: FW: media enquiry: Toondah Harbour letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ,

Just letting you know that we have received this query from Lisa Cox.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Public Affairs Officer | Media| S- 22(1)(a)(i) | s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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

Gl?z%‘%lian

Level 3, 19 Foster St
Surry Hills NSW 2010

theguardian.com/au

Download the Guardian app for Android and i0S

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

Dears. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Here is our proposed response to Lisa on this one for your comment. Please note that these have been cleared by
both the line area and legal. Lisa has also approached the Attorney-Generals Department so we are working with
them to ensure that our responses are consistent.

s. 22(1)(a)(i

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
Public Affairs Officer | Media| s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Paae 15 of 24

a) (1l

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

Gl?&%‘%lian
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



LEX-24748 Document 7 Page 17 of 24

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Andrew McNee

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 11:17 AM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Catch-up [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Would you be available for a 30 minute discussion tomorrow so | can update you on a number of matters and seek
your guidance on several issues.

The projects are:

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Toondah Harbour

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| could do 10:00, 12:00 or 14:00.
Happy to discuss.

Thanks Andrew

Andrew McNee

Assistant Secretary

Environmental Assessments (QLD) and Sea-dumping Branch
Environment Approvals Division

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Ph: 02 6274 2694 | E: Andrew.mcnee@awe.gov.au

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to traditional owners, their cultures and elders past and present.
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s.47(1)(b) /s. 47G(1

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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